
From: Tolleson, Joanne
To: Gadberry, Brad; Turner, Betsy
Subject: FW: Action Required: SC029624 Ivester Early College North Campus
Date: Thursday, December 19, 2024 12:57:42 PM

 
 

From: Institutions <institutions@sacscoc.org> 
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 12:54 PM
To: Tolleson, Joanne <jtolleson@laniertech.edu>
Subject: Action Required: SC029624 Ivester Early College North Campus
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

You have created a substantive change. To submit this substantive change, you must
take additional action.

 

Case ID: SC029624

OCIS Approval Extensive Review

Ivester Early College North Campus

 

ACTION REQUIRED: To submit this substantive change, upload the required
notification or prospectus in the Institutional Portal under the “Sub Change” tab for
this Case ID.

 

You have until December 26, 2024 to upload. If your materials are not uploaded by
then, this case will be automatically deleted. If needed, you will have to resubmit by
starting over and answering the screening questions again. Although the system
allows up to seven days to upload, your completed submission is still due by the
deadlines published in the substantive change policy.

 

Monitor and refer to this submission by its Case ID; its other descriptors are subject to
change as necessary.

 

·        Keep this email for your records; it can’t be resent. 

mailto:jtolleson@laniertech.edu
mailto:bgadberry@laniertech.edu
mailto:bturner@laniertech.edu


·        Monitor substantive changes in the Institutional Portal.


